Wednesday, July 13, 2022 at 21:18:25 Eastern Daylight Time

Subject: Fwd: Postdoc opportunity for your senior grad students
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2022 at 8:43:52 AM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Peter H Fisher

To: Peter H Fisher

Peter Fisher

Professor of Physics
Department Head

MIT Department of Physics
Room 4-304g

tel. 617-715-4998

tel. 617-253-4801

fax 617-253-8554

The Fisher Files PodCast:

http://fisherfiles.com

Begin forwarded message:

From: Notre Dame College of Science <science@nd.edu>
Date: July 11, 2022 at 1:30:34 PM EDT

To: Peter H Fisher <fisherp@mit.edu>

Subject: Postdoc opportunity for your senior grad students
Reply-To: science@nd.edu

UNIVERSITY o NOTRE DAME

College of Science

SENIOR GRADUATE STUDENTS ARE INVITED TO APPLY...
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tel:617-715-4998
tel:617-253-4801
tel:617-253-8554
http://fisherfiles.com/

Dear Faculty Members

The University of Notre Dame is seeking applicants fc
our Go Beyond: Postdoc Preview Weekend. Please
share the following opportunity with your senior
graduates students.

Are you a senior graduate student looking for a
postdoctoral research position in 20237

Do you want to work with internationally
recognized faculty who are passionate about
research?

Do you want to cultivate your career through
effective professional development?

A

BEYONT

At the College of Science at the University of Notre Dame you will go beyond
the ordinary postdoctoral experience to achieve your best. The Notre Dame
College of Science Postdoc Preview is a three-day program that provides
senior graduate students the opportunity to visit the University of Notre Dame
to learn about our postdoctoral training opportunities, meet with our faculty and
explore our scientific resources and facilities.We invite you to apply to attend
the Go Beyond: Postdoc Preview October 28-30, 2022.
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The competitive application period is now open and will remain open
through August 31 at 11:59 p.m. EDT.

There is no cost to attend the Go BeyoND: Postdoc Preview. The College of
Science will provide transportation, lodging, and meals for all selected
applicants.

Steps to apply:
1) Please review the five departments and faculty to get an idea of what fields
of specialty are available and who is doing work in those areas:

Applied and Computational Mathematics and Statistics | Faculty
Biological Sciences | Faculty

Chemistry & Biochemistry | Faculty

Mathematics | Faculty

Physics & Astronomy | Faculty

2) Apply through Interfolio with your CV, one letter of reference, your statement
of purpose, and the required form in Interfolio indicating your preferred
departments and faculty members.

Questions? Please email science@nd.edu.
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https://t.e2ma.net/share/outbound/e/ehrfre/isekg2n
https://t.e2ma.net/share/outbound/t/ehrfre/isekg2n
https://t.e2ma.net/share/outbound/f/ehrfre/isekg2n
https://t.e2ma.net/share/outbound/l/ehrfre/isekg2n
https://t.e2ma.net/click/ehrfre/isekg2n/icy0dr
https://t.e2ma.net/click/ehrfre/isekg2n/y4y0dr
https://t.e2ma.net/click/ehrfre/isekg2n/exz0dr
https://t.e2ma.net/click/ehrfre/isekg2n/up00dr
https://t.e2ma.net/click/ehrfre/isekg2n/ai10dr
https://t.e2ma.net/click/ehrfre/isekg2n/qa20dr
https://t.e2ma.net/click/ehrfre/isekg2n/6220dr
https://t.e2ma.net/click/ehrfre/isekg2n/mv30dr
https://t.e2ma.net/click/ehrfre/isekg2n/2n40dr
https://t.e2ma.net/click/ehrfre/isekg2n/ig50dr
https://t.e2ma.net/click/ehrfre/isekg2n/y850dr
mailto:science@nd.edu?subject=GoBeyond%20Postdoc%20Inquiry
https://t.e2ma.net/click/ehrfre/isekg2n/e160dr
https://t.e2ma.net/click/ehrfre/isekg2n/ut70dr
https://t.e2ma.net/click/ehrfre/isekg2n/am80dr
https://t.e2ma.net/click/ehrfre/isekg2n/qe90dr
https://t.e2ma.net/click/ehrfre/isekg2n/6690dr
https://t.e2ma.net/click/ehrfre/isekg2n/mza1dr
https://t.e2ma.net/click/ehrfre/isekg2n/2rb1dr
tel:+15746316456
mailto:science@nd.edu
https://app.e2ma.net/app2/audience/signup/1793836/1757008/270673744/30001773392/?s=dwdtXQCTO4kiV1JmkSp68-5z3UJ6pvIpbCXlCY8cDtY
https://t.e2ma.net/optout/ehrfre/isekg2n?s=mrK3jdoHsS1jlVUApEIc9Jf5YTK67S02f4ErI6F-sPs
https://app.e2ma.net/app2/audience/signup/1793836/1757008.270673744/
https://t.e2ma.net/message/ehrfre/isekg2n
applewebdata://15177877-A4BD-4F7D-9047-1B6DCF06615D/fisherp@mit.edu
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